
1


From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:30 AM


To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal


Cc: Brown, Howard; Yip, Garwin; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Joe Heublein; Stuart,


Jeff; Barbara Byrne - NOAA F... (Google Drive)


Subject: Re: ROC LTO - spring-run I&S draft complete - ready for initial review


Hey Everybody -

Ready for review:

2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT SR V1 srb


I went through and updated formatting and did some Word "magic" (or mistakes). I am sorry, but I forgot to

"Track Changes" initially, so you can't see what changed from Brian's initial version.


I deleted out the winter-run text that was left in the spring-run document to avoid confusion (perhaps I was the

only one that might have been confused). If that was a mistake, Brian, please let me know and I will reinsert it.


I think the section is ready for content review at this time.


Susan


On Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 10:30 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi all,

Happy Thursday. Many apologies for this being so so late, but the subject section is

finally drafted. I recommend Susan do some MS word magic before people begin

reviewing this.


Susan,

Name your price for fixing the formatting nightmare I created. Truly sorry.


The file is on the server, in the I&S folder, with this file name:

2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT SR V1


Brian


--
Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov


--
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ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19

NMFS Phone: 916-930-3616


Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist

Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825


Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)

Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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